Subject: Re: FW: URGENT MEETING TONIGHT!!! Community Meeting Tonight Hollywood Community Room April 6, 2016
7pm

From: "RYAN FOX" <40900@lapd.lacity.org>

Date: 04/06/2016 02:58 PM

To: "Schechter, Lisa" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks for the info! | guess it was a last minute meeting.
Let me know how it goes.

Talk to you soon.

Ryan Fox

>>> Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> 4/6/2016 10:31 AM >>>
Dear Officer Fox:

Please see the information below - | could not find any more flyers out in the district - yesterday when | did my drive around there were a couple out
there.

Later

Lisa Schechter

Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

From: Nextdoor Hollywood South Fountain <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Reply-To:
<reply+HAYTAMZSGI4V64DSNS5SHKY3UNFXW4X2QJ5JVIXZSGM3DAOJYGA2Q====@hollywoodsouthfountain.nextdoor.com>

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2016 at 8:41 AM
To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: URGENT MEETING TONIGHT!!!

(2]}

Tonight, Wednesday, April 6th, LAPD Deputy Chief

Beatrice Grimala will meet with Police and community
leaders at the Hollywood Neighborhood City Hall to

address concerns about a spike in crime within the
immediate area of the Hollywood Division Station. Over 2,000
neighbors have been informed about this meeting.

-]

This meeting was put together by LAPD Deputy Chief Beatrice
Grimala. Several Senior Lead Officers will be present as well as other
community leaders. All residents are encouraged to attend. ABC 7
and NBC 4 are covering this event.
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